MARIPOSA COUNTY

Human Services + 209-966-2000

RESOLUTION - ACTION REQUESTED 2014-88
MEETING: March 4, 2014

TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: John Lawless, Interim Human Services Director
RE: John C. Fremont Business Associate Agreement

RECOMMENDATION AND JUSTIFICATION:
Approve a Business Associate Agreement with the John C. Fremont Healthcare

District for the Exchange of the Client Specific Information, and Authorize the
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors to Sign the Agreement. This operational
agreement will allow the mutual exchange of client information necessary to the
overall treatment of mutual clients.

This is a operating agreement only. There is no monetary exchange.

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without this Business Agreement, specific client consents would need to be obtained
before any exchange of information could take place. This delay could be detrimental
to a client's health needs.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
No monetary impact.

ATTACHMENTS:
John C. Fremont Business Assoc. Agreement 1 (PDF)

CAO RECOMMENDATION
Requested Action Recommended
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RESULT: ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Janet Bibby, District III Supervisor
SECONDER: Lee Stetson, District I Supervisor

AYES: Lee Stetson, Merlin Jones, Janet Bibby, John Carrier
EXCUSED: Kevin Cann
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